

# Mychaela Price

---

1550 Terrell Mill Rd, Marietta, Ga, 30060 | 470-851-5517  
MychaelaPrice@outlook.com | Mychaela Price @ LinkedIn

To whom it may concern,

I am an thorough Claims Adjuster with rich experience handling residential and auto claims. Reach accurate liability determinations based on detailed reviews. Skilled in handling complex claims using excellent problem-solving and analytical abilities.

I have State Farm Policy, Estimating and Auto certifications. Also have Xactimate level 1 fundamental and proficiency certification. Along with experience with Symbility.

I am a great candidate for this position not only because I am hard working and team oriented. I am also determined to excel and all I do and give 110% at everything I put my name on. I am not only for my own growth but the companies as well.

I always possess excellent communication and recruiting skills. This is demonstrated through proficient amount of experience from interviewing specialists and promising candidates.

I am known by colleagues to be a diligent worker and analytical thinker skilled at developing innovative solutions to complex problems. I will bring all my skills and critical thinking to the table along with my determination to give my best and all.

Please feel free to contact me via email, call or text regarding more the position or any additional information needed. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely yours,

  
Mychaela Price

# Mychaela Price

---

1550 Terrell Mill Rd, Marietta, Ga, 30060 | 470-851-5517  
MychaelaPrice@outlook.com | Mychaela Price @ LinkedIn

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Virtual Agent Management/Trainer/Recruiter

Amazon

November 2015 to August 2020

Virtual work from home manager over the tier 2 logistics customer and driver support. Diligently picking, interviewing and training potential new hires to the company. Performing first and second round interviews. Creating training videos and test for new hires.

### Fast Path Claims Adjuster (Remote)

Sedgwick

August 2020 to January 2022

Adjusting fast path property claims and transferring higher priority claims to the field or the appropriate department. Speaking with clients and contractors. Closing and completing claims.

### Auto Adjuster (Remote)

State Farm

January 2022 to May 2022

Seasonal Position. Handling excessive auto claims. Transferred over appropriate claims to appropriate department

---

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

### Savannah State University

Savannah, GA

Associates Degree

2015

Chemistry

### ExamFX

All Lines Adjuster License

Georgia and Texas Licensed

2020

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

High achieving and diligent work from home worker. Having proficient experience in managing, recruiting and training prospects. I possess multiple certifications and state licenses in all lines adjuster and life and health insurance. I love helping and working overtime for the growth of the team. I graduated 3.9 GPA with high honors and AP credits and perfect attendance.

---

## SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

- 8+ years of communications and customer service experience
  - 10+ years of computer skills experience
  - 5+ years of managing, recruiting and training
- 

## VOLUNTEER WORK

### Daycare and Preschool

#### Sope Elementary

Volunteering with my daughter's school and daycares during special events and after hour events.